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stephen.woolley@poriruacity.govt.nz

29 July 2020
Andrew Frazer

Via email: fyi-request-13207-b2294576 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Andrew

Response to official information request for a monthly listing of Porirua City Council's Total
Revenues

I refer to your request for official information received 1 July 2020 relating to Porirua City Council's total
monthly revenues from July 2018 to May 2020.

This request was amended following correspondence from the requestor, received via email, on 15 July
2020 which asked for Porirua City Council's total monthly revenue figures for April 2019 and April 2020
only.

We have processed your request under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
(LGOIMA) 1987.

The information you requested is enclosed in a table below:

Porirua City Council Total Revenue by month for April 2019 and April 2020
Expressed in $000s

| April 2019 3,096 | April 2020 | 1,723

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Stephen Woolley via email:
stephen.woolley@poriruacity.govt.nz, or phone: 04 237 1416.
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Wendy Walker
Chief Executive
Kaiwhakahaere Matua



